

Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Cllr Rob Stewart
Leader, City and County of Swansea

Cllr.Rob.Stewart@swansea.gov.uk

December 2014

Dear Rob

I am writing in response to a letter sent to me dated 21 November from your Head of Legal, Democratic Services and Procurement department, Patrick Arran, regarding your authority's Judicial Review proceedings with the Diocese of Menevia.

I can confirm that I do not wish to intervene in this matter. I should be grateful, however, if you could keep me informed of the outcome.